

Valtteri Kukkonen Senior Associate



Location	Helsinki
Mobile	+358 40 084 5951
Language	English, Finnish
Email	valtteri.kukkonen@fi.dlapiper.com

Valtteri Kukkonen practices primarily in the area of restructuring and insolvency. He advises in insolvency and corporate restructuring assignments and assists in the administration of bankruptcy estates. Valtteri advises lenders, debtors and creditors on insolvency-related issues.

Prior to joining DLA Piper, Valtteri worked as an associate lawyer in another Finnish law firm focusing on insolvency matters. Valtteri has also worked as a legal trainee for several Helsinki based law firms focusing on M&A, dispute resolution and insolvency matters.

Credentials

Education	 University of Helsinki, Master of Laws, 2020 University of Bristol (UK), exchange student (law), 2016 to 2017
Memberships	The Finnish Insolvency Law Association

Experience

Prior Experience	• 2020 to 2024, Associate lawyer, another Finnish law firm
	2019, Associate Trainee, another Finnish law firm
	• 2018, Legal Trainee, PwC Oy
	• 2018, Associate Trainee, another Finnish law firm
	• 2017 to 2018, Legal Trainee, another Finnish law firm

Services



Restructuring

Restructuring